Fairbanks Frontier Chorus Management Team Meeting
September 9, 2025

Attendees: Terri Beach, Janice Cleworth, Abbey Coats, Judy Dellinger, Amy Dye, Kristi
Gaikowsky, Kanza Keill, and Carol Slater.

We met via Zoom. Carol called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.
Agenda: The agenda was approved as submitted

Minutes: The minutes from the August 12, 2025 meeting were approved as submitted.
Team Reports:

Financial: Kristi presented the financial report for August 2025. Kristi resubmitted the report
after correcting an error on the competition account and removing the performance income
from the Club account. Prime Time returned their gift check as they are not going after all to
International.

Budget: Kristi presented the 2025-26 annual budget and reminded the Management Team that
the income pulled from savings will likely be far less than $9,400.50, as we generally spend less
than budgeted amounts. Amy asked Kristi to increase the amount of dues paid to Regional and
International by one, as the chorus pays the Director’s dues, but the Director doesn’t pay dues.
There isn’t a line item for IFFF, as income raised will go to the next year’s budget. Judy asked if
the budget could show a comparison to the actuals next time. Janice asked if the Christmas
show staging comes from the Visual Team budget. Amy said no, it would be a Christmas show
expense. The budget was unanimously approved.

CD: NuVision Credit Union has a CD rate of 5.5%. It only costs $10 to set up an account there to
become a member. The Management Team unanimously approved for Carol and Amy to move
$5,000 to a new 9-month CD at NuVision.

Music: Amy provided a written report. August was busy preparing for the Plaza performance
and for Christmas. The Plaza show went well despite the rain. Amy thanked Kanza and the
quartet for their hard work getting the music recorded and uploaded onto the website. Terri
said she appreciated getting this early. Amy said that Gayle did that in her last year as director,
which inspired Amy to do the same.

Communication: Kanza provided a written report and expressed appreciation for Michiyo’s
work on the learning tracks, which she uploads as she receives them. She still has to upload
“Little Saint Nick”. Kanza thanked Carol Ann F. for submitting the Plaza photo taken by Wynola
Possenti to the Newsminer, which made the cover of Lat 65, and an announcement about our
rehearsals. Kanza submitted information on our Christmas show guest nights to KUAC and will
put it on the Lat 65 events calendar. She put it on our Facebook page and shared it on her
personal page. She noted that other chorus members shared her post. Janice said she noticed
some events on Lat 65 have QR codes and asked what it would take to have one. Kanza said we
get the free ad, which doesn’t allow QR codes. She will check on the cost to see if it would be
worth doing for the Christmas show. She will ask the Newsminer again to promote our show as
a community event. Weekly ads are very expensive. Facebook ads used to be cheap. What
Mandie used to do for $20 now costs over $100.



Fundraising: Abbey provided a written report. Fundraising letters were sent out in two batches
to potential supporters. Eight letters (8) were hand-delivered, and the rest were mailed. So far,
we have $900 from five (5) ads plus an expected check for $200 from Mt McKinley Bank. She
expects a donation again this year from Dr. Delzer, plus an ad. Carol Ann V. passed out packets
to chorus members to make a personal contact with one of the businesses listed. They are
working on an email to ask for support. After the email goes out, they will follow up with the
businesses in person. November 7% is the deadline to submit ads for the program.

Visual: Janice provided a written report. The chorus was advised of the costumes for the
Cancer Walk performance. Terri said the Production Team will bring the pop-up banner, and
she will ask Carol Ann V. if she needs the stool, since her walker has a seat. Terri said the stools
are looking rough and might need replacing or reupholstering. Janice said her team is discussing
costume ideas for the Christmas show and plan to redesign the red sequin tank tops. Her team
will meet to discuss staging once they know the theme of the Christmas Show.

Membership: Joy provided a written report. Carol reviewed it for Joy, who was absent. We
have 24 chorus members, counting Amy. Sandy made new tags, and members decorated their
own tags. Guest nights were planned, and the first one had no guests. Judy said she emailed
about 70 emails, as did Carol Ann F. Amy said she talked to Madison and was surprised she
didn’t come. The Christmas party can be held at the Walden Estates Clubhouse for $100 rental
fee. Judy hasn’t asked Lou yet because Lou’s daughter passed away. She plans to ask Lou
because Lou’s feelings would be hurt if we don’t include her. The Management Team agreed
that if we have it at Lou’s, we need to do all the setup and clean up (regardless of whether Trina
is coming to help). We discussed purchasing nice disposable plates and silverware from Costco
or Amazon. Terri suggested splitting the group into two teams as Lou’s house isn’t big enough
for all of us to do setup and clean up.

Production: Terri provided a written report. Jen, Shannon, Francis, and Terri met to discuss and
divide up Christmas show tasks. Francis will recruit show volunteers. Terri asked that the person
talking to the men’s group and North Pole High School be the one to coordinate that part of the
show. Shannon will oversee the delivery of items to the theater and is the liaison with the
Fundraising Team. They need a theme for the creation of flyers, tickets, and the program. Amy
said the Writing Team meets this Friday and that the dialogue will be driven by song order. The
dialogue will determine the theme. Terri asked Amy to share with her what they came up with,
as she can’t attend. The Production Team is looking for program-building software that is less
stressful. Sandy Dunkle checked out the InDesign program recommended by Marcus and
thought it seemed too complicated and expensive. The Management Team discussed other
options. Terri doesn’t have time to learn a new program and create the program. Kristi is willing
to do it unless someone else wants to. She has been looking at Canva. Terri said using Word and
PDF is difficult as they aren’t easy to edit. It would be good to have software that several people
can get into to proof and edit. Terri thought Canva was better than Word/PDF, but it is
designed for a one or two-page document, not a multi-page booklet. Abbey said she is willing to
check out InDesign as well as look for other options. Abbey said parts of the program could be
typed up by the team involved instead of one person doing it all. The cost of InDesign is
$29.95/month. Janice suggested doing the 7-day free trial first. Marcus does this for a living, so
if Sandy D., who is a “techie,” said it’s complicated, then it likely would be tough for us to do.
Janice suggested looking at programs that do Playbills, such as “Showgram” or “PlayBuilder.”
Terri is looking for a venue for the next team meeting, as UCPC isn’t available. She reserved a



room at the library, but it seats only ten people. After this initial meeting, meetings will be held
on Thursdays before rehearsal or via Zoom. Shannon learned that Bucko’s Coffee will put
stickers with QR codes to advertise an event at $350 for 3600 cups. Judy worried people would
just throw it away. Amy felt it would be better outreach than a Newsminer ad. Kanza said we
stopped doing Newsminer ads as they cost $600. Abbey said she knows Bucko’s owner.

Old Business:

IFFF: Carol said she wants to keep it on the agenda so we can start the planning process now.
Terri agreed, stating that if we wait until January to plan it, we will be behind the curve. Janice
agreed, and said we need to at least figure out a name, the music, theme, and what kind of
fundraiser we want it to be (item auction, dessert auction, etc. Abbey said every time it was
brought up at a Management Team meeting, it was pushed off as “too soon”. Now she is busy
with Christmas. She reminded us that she is usually gone around April 11th, as the 17" is her
birthday, and they normally go outside then. Terri suggested raffling gift cards. Judy thought a
raffle would require a state raffle permit to be legal. The Management team formed an IFFF
committee to start the planning process. The committee will be Carol, Janice, Kristi, and Abbey.
Amy will join it once the initial ideas are formed. Abbey will start a group text so they can plan a
time to meet.

New Business:

Christmas: The Pioneer Home called Carol Ann F. to ask if we could do the show on December
20™ instead. That is pushing it very close to Christmas, plus we are doing singing Christmas
cards on the 21°t, The Management Team was not in favor of changing the date. Carol will tell
Carol Ann F. so she can let the Pioneer Home know our decision.

We discussed guest performers for our Christmas show. Amy will text an invitation to Jenna
Dreydoppel and Wayne. Abbey said she saw Terry, who said the men’s chorus is down to nine
and they no longer have their director, Kirsten, as she moved away. Carol suggested the men
could do a quartet. Terri asked what we would do with that extra time, should the men not
sing. All were in favor of inviting the men, out of respect, but to give them our list of songs and
ask that they not duplicate any of them in their song choices. Also, give them a deadline to turn
in their chorus names, song titles, and order of songs for the program. Janice talked to Jenna,
who mentioned wanting our chorus to sing at their Christmas show. It would be on a school
night. Terri suggested giving the NPHS chorus a donation as they are fundraising for their choir
trip to NYC.

Adjourn: Carol adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m.
Next Meeting — 10/14/2025 at 6:00 PM
Minutes respectfully submitted by Judy Dellinger, Secretary.



